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MEMORANDUM

October 17, 2006

TO:

NCR RESF-1 Committee

FROM:
Natalie Jones Best, Chair

SUBJECT:
October 2006 RESF-1 Committee Agenda 


DATE:

Tuesday, October 24, 2006

TIME:

1:00 pm to 3:00 pm
PLACE:
Council of Governments

  
Conference Rooms 4/5
777 North Capitol Street, NE


Washington, DC
AGENDA: 
1. Opening Remarks (Natalie Jones Best – DDOT – RESF-1 Chair)
2. Review of Last Month’s Action Items
3. News and Updates

· FY05 and FY06 UASI Updates 

· Transit Grant Program Status

· Critical Infrastructure Protection RPWG Update

· Interoperability RPWG Update

· RESF-5 (Emergency Managers Committee) Update

· Transit Operators Working Group Update

· RTCP & MOITS Updates
4. Update on Status of NCR Evacuation/Sheltering Initiative

5. Review of RESF-1 Scope / Purpose / Mission from April

6. UPDATE/DISCUSSION:  RESF-1 Tabletop Exercise on November 28, 2006

7. DISCUSSION:  Urban Area Evacuation Report Card 
8. Open Discussion (time permitting)
9. Closing

Next Meeting:  RESF-1 TTX – Tuesday November 28, 2006 from 10am to 2pm 

                                in the COG Boardroom (3rd Floor)[image: image1.png]
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